TECHNROLOGY

MEMORANDUM
July 2, 2010

TO:  Mike Lilly

CC:  Greg Lay, 84 Lumber
FR: Michael Kozlowski, P.E.
RE: Lilly Residence

In lieu of lapping wall sheathing to rim material at the floor, it is acceptable to stack (3) 15/32” panels
installed with the long dimension parallel to studs.

The middle sheet shall lap wall studs a minimum of 24” with a minimum of (5) 8d common nails in each
stud. As an alternate if the lap cannot be achieved, the special panel splice detail may be applied in lieu of
the (5) 8d common field nails.

A horizontal row of nails is required in the wall top and bottom plates.

Should you have any further questions or require any further clarification, please call.
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